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-Fw: Six months Iniernéhip // Btech Students // Mewar University

Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Wed 12/16/2020 12:07 PM -
To:Rishiraj Singh Khedli <rishiraj@mewaruniversity.co.in>

From: Projects (Shree Alloys) <projects@shreealloys.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 12:51 PM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.im

Subject: Six months Internship // Btech Students // Mewar University

‘- Sirs,

With reference to the Written Test & interviews conducted on 15/12/2020 for Btech students, we are pleased to inform that below
' . mentioned students have been offered internship at our company. Duration of internship will be of six months. Further extension

will solely depend on their efforts / performance during this tenure. Stipend will be applicable after 3 months and same has been

conveyed to the students. e 0] ] 2 = ; g =)

. L. Vishal Regar
" 2. Vikas Vyas
3. Shahbaz Khan

Joining date for Internship for above students is January 01,2021, Please inform students accordingly.

Thanking You,

‘Sachin Kumar
Dy. Manager (Projects)

From: Projects (Shree Alloys) ‘
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2020 11:48 AM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani B e
Subject: Re: Btech Students

Sirs;

_ In continuation with the trailing mail, scheduled date for Written Test (aptitude + technical) at‘bur eorﬁpany for Btech students
is 15/12/2020. = : : ‘ .

Please inform students accordingly.

Thénking You,

Sachin Kumar ‘
Dy. Manager (Projects)

. From: Projects (Shree Alioys) L
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 11:57 AM L~ -
To: Mz Harish Gurnani
Subject: Btech Students
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Sirs,

https://outlook.ofﬁce.conllmail/id/AAQkADczngSOTkiLWY 5Mz,..

With reference to the mtemew conducted on 23/11/2020, we are planning to have one Wntten Test (aptitude + techmcal) at our
- company for Btech students (Only Bhilwara or Near. By Resndents) Students names are mennoned below:

The date of for the Written Test will be shared shortly. Please inform the students to be prepared for the same accordingly.

Thanking You,

* Sachin Kumar
Dy. Manager (Projects) -

S.No. Name of Student Course [CGPA IS dt | Address E mail ID Contact
: IPercentage e
I Vishal Regar B.Tech S  Bhilwara vishalrepar00@gmail.com 0649338820
2 * Vikas Vyas B.Tech 6.98 Chittorgarh \fiditwa_isimoo@gmaii.cmm 0414793973
3 Shahbaz Khan' | 'B.Tech 6.7 " Bhilwara shahbazkpathanﬁs@;{maﬂ.com 9829061656
4 Harsh Damami B.Tech ) - * Bhilwara harshdamami6@gmail.com 7665512207 -
5 Manu Pratap Singh B.Tech - 5,76 Chittorgarh manusivawat@gmailcom 9024072309

From: Projects (Shree Alloys)

. Sirs,

. Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 1:02'PM

" To: Mr._Harish Gurnani
Subject: Zoom Interview Lml; :

Below is the link for the schedule interview today. Please share it with the participating students.

Rahul Jain is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Rahul Jain's Zoom Meeting
Time: Nov 23, 2020 03:00 PM India

Join Zoom Meeting

. httpsi/fzoom. u5/i}91873486441?pwd MF?OQWh1NHFXT3YcmdVE'nRQSSDZQT{}B

Meeting ID: 918 7848 _5441
Passcode: aT9PiL

Thanking You,

Sachin Kumar
Dy.-Manager (Projects) .

From: Projects ("Shree-_ﬂ_\glx_)yg)

Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Mr.Harish Gurnani

Subject: Zoom Interview Link -

Sirs,

Below is the link for the schedule interview today. Please share it with the pé.rticipating students.

05-02-2024, 12:36
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~ Rahul Jain is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom_meei:ing. ;

Topic: Rahul Jain's Zoom Meeting
" Time: Nov 21, 2020 03:00 PM India

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoo0m. us/;/9¢234172275?pwdszFyTEhWahUZNzRnVlklNH;)BVmNKZzOQ

Meeting ID: 942 3417 2275
Passcode: uF4vBq ;

“Thanking You,

Sachin Kumar -
Dy. Manager (Projects)

From: Projects (Shree Alloys)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 2:13 PM

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani I
Subject- Re: .Resume-BTech. (Mech.) Fmal yr.

Sirs,'
Enclosed kindly find list‘qf candidates shortlisted for the intcwiew. 2

. Interviews for diploma students is scheduled an2 1/1 [/2020. lntervie’ws for B.Tech students is scheduled on 23/ 11/2020. .

As already dxscussed mterv:ews shall be conducted via onlme meeting platforms like Skype/ Zoom or Telephonic, we request you - o
to please inform students accordmgly

Thanking Y;)u,

Sacllin Kumar
Dy. Manager (Projects)

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Projects (Shree Alloys)
Subject: Fw: Resume-BTech (Mech.) Fmal yr.

Dear Rahul ji. !
¥ Please find attach three more resumes of BTech candadates
Regards.

From: hodmech <hoc!mech@n}éWaruniversitv.cn.im

~ Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 8:22 AM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
_subjeét: Fwd: Resume-BTech.(Mech.) Final yr.

sir, i Ch
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_* Kindly find the attached 3 resume of B.tech mechanical s;tudents.

' Get Qutiook for Android

From: Mohammed Shoeab Sheikh <Shoeab@mewaruniversity.co.in>
. Sent: Thursday, l\_ldvember 19, 2020 1:50:28 PM
- To: hodmech <hodmech@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Subject: Resume-BTech.(Mech.) Final yr.
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~ Please intimate if further assistance / information re
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Fw: Evaluation Report of Interns at SHREE ALLOYS

Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>

 Fri 6/28/2019 2:37 PM

To:Rishiraj Singh Khedli<rishiraj@mewaruniversity.co.in>

I attachments (520 KB)
MEWAR UNIVERSITY Assesment. pdf

From: Projects (Shree Alloys) <projects@shreealloys com>

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 7:04 AM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani ‘

' Cc: HR SHREE ALLOYS

Subject: Evaluation Report of Interns at SHREE ALLOYS

Sirs,

Enclosed kindly find the training assessment sheet of'ydur candidate Mr. Rohit Kumar.
Please intimate if further assistance / inforxnétion'réquired;

- Kind Rega'rds,‘

“Rahul Jain
Manager(Projects)
+91-9352536349

From: Projects (Shree Alloys)

Sent: Wednesday, July 04, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Shabnam Sheikh ; Karan Raj Singh

Cc: Mr. Harish Gurnani; HR SHREE ALLOYS ; Sudhir Mishra

Subject: Evaluation Report of Interns at SHREE ALLOYS

Dear Ma‘am,

Enclosed kmdly ﬁnd the trammg assessment sheet of all 03 interns who successfully contmued

- their trammg till June 30, 2018.

Your 4th candidate DUBE SINGH DIWAN discontinued his training on April 27, 2018.

©05-02-2024, 12:37
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.| 2 | DUBE SINGH DIWAN 23-Oct-96

https:.’/outlook.ofﬁce.com/maiUid/AAQkADczngSOTkaWYSM'z...

Kind Regards,

Sudhir Mishra
Dy. Manager (Projects)
+91-9351337406

From: Projects (Shree Alloys)

-Date. 23 December 2_017 4:16 PM

Cc: Mr. Harlsh Gurnani ; ;'HR SHREE ALLOYS ; Sudhir Mishra
Subject: Re: Proposal letter from Mewar Umver5|ty_,

Dear Karan,

T Referring to the Final Interview cbnducted on December 22, we take this pleasure to

appoint bclowmennoned candidates as GET (Graduate Engmeer Tramee) w.e.f January 8,
2018. , '
Further details shall be mentioned in their appqiptmcnt letter which will be furnished up_on j oining.

| | CHANDRASHEKHAR |  08-Jul-96

3| GANESHMURMU | = 17-Jan-96

4 | . SUKHPREET SINGH 08-Sep-95
Kind Regards,
. Sudhir Mishra

‘Dy. Manager (Projects)

+91-9351337406

‘From: Projects (Shree Alloys)
* Date: 20 December, 2017 12:48 PM

To: Karan Raj Singh

. Ce: Mr. Harish Gurnani ; HR SHREE ALLOYS ; Sudhir Mishra

Subject: Re: _Proposal letter from Mewar University.
Dear Karan, -

Furthcr to Personal Interview conductcd on December 18 kindly call below shortlisted candldate

e for Final Interwew to be conducted at our factory on December 22, 2017; 2: 00 PM onwards.

05-02-2024, 12:37
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‘Dy. Manager (Projects) .
+91-9351337406

SL. NAME DOB
4 CHANDRASHEKHAR . 08-Jul-96
&2 DUBE SINGH DIWAN 23-Oct-96
3 GANESH MURMU 17-1an-96
4 SUKHPREET SINGH '08-Sep-95
~ Kind Regards,
Sudhir Mishra

https‘://outlook.ofﬁce.pom/maiUid]AAQkADczngSOTkaWYSMz.-.. ‘

From: Projects (Shree Alloys)

Date: 09 December, 2017 12:35 PM
To: Karan Raj Singh ‘
Cc: Mr. Harish Gurhani ;

HR SHREE ALLOYS ; Sudhir Mishra

Subject: Re: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

onwards.

Dear Karan,

~ Kind Regards,

Shudhir Mishri

‘Dy. Manager (Projects)
- +91-9351337406 .

: As per telecon, date of Personal Interview is getting postponed to December 18, 2017;' 'IO:SG-AM

From: Projects (Shiree Alloys) -
Date: 01 December, 2017 12:22 PM - -

To: Karan-Raj Singh
Cc: Mr. Harish Gurnani ;

HR SHREE ALLOYS ; Sudhir Mishra -

Dear Karan,

-Subject: Re: Proposal letter from Mewar University.

Further to recruitment procedure, we are pleased to announce the results of Written Test conducted

‘on November 16, 2017.

~ Enclosed kindly find the list of those students

o can participate in Personal Interview 1o be

05-02-2024, 12:37,
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& conducted at our factory on December 15, ‘2017; 10:30 AM oowards.

Expecting your candidates to be in proper formal attire as like always convey our best wishes
and good luck to thcm !

Klnd Regards,
Sudhnr Mlshra

Dy. Manager (Projects)
+91-9351337406

Shree Alloys: Industries Private Limited
Plot - SP 3(B)/ 4 / 5, Swaroopganj,
RIICO Industrial Area, :
Bhilwara - 311025 (Rajasthan) India.
Board : +91-1482-289074 / 289075
Fax : +91-1482-289072 / 289073

- Web : www.shreealloys.com

From: Projects (Shree Alloys)
Date: 09 November, 2017 11:23 AM
- To: Mr. Harish Gurnani
" €Ce: HR SHREE ALLOYS
.Subject: Re: Proposal letter from Mewar Umversuty

Sirs,
Thanking you for your cordial invitation. We really feel honoured to have our recruitmont:conduct

- in your institution.

Thereby, despite of hayﬁlg_ a hectic schedule this month, let us take thio liberty' on discretion to
confirm our visit in 2nd half on November 16, 2017. ‘

As like every year, there would be a prehmmary wntten test of one and half hour per Aptitude -
followed by Technical one. ‘

Looklng forward to have some pearl in our system thereon. Convey our w1shes and good luck to
part1c1patmg candidates !

- Kind Regards,
Sudhir Mishra | 5 |
Dy. Manager (Projects) E _ &
+91-9351337406 | e

,'Shree Alloys Industries Private lelted 2O
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Plot - SP 3(B) /4 / 5, Swaroopgan;, .
RICO Industrial Area,

Bhilwara - 311025 (Rajasthan) India.
Board : +91-1482-289074 / 289075
Fax : +91-1482-289072 / 289073
Web : www.shreealloys.com

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani

Date: 06 November, 2017 1:44 PM -

To: projects@shreealloys.com ; hr@shreealloys.com
Subject: Proposal letter from Mewar University. ‘

Dear Sir.
Further to my visit and discussions on the above stated matter, please find attach here with

the proposal letter,i would suggest if we can conduct the drive on 13 th of November.In

anticipation of your kind consideration and revert along with the detalied JD so that same could

be shared with the parttcmatmg candidates. :

Regards.

Harish Gurnani.

Director.

Mewar University. -
. Mob : 9672086000.

Mgkl il s P ' o R gty © 05-02-2024,12:37
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ENROLLMENT NO.

-Student Name

S.NO. COURSE-BRANCH Company Name
: - ' ;e 2 Shree Alloys | ies Put.
1 MUR1400924 CHANDRASHEKHAR B.Tech- Mech ot R e gt Al
- Ltd. Bhilwara
e feeie : : R Shree Alloys Industries Pvt.
2 MUR1400922 DUBE SINGH DIWAN B.Tech- Mech g Slays ndsties
R Ltd. Bhilwara
: ' h lioys | ies Pvt.
3 MUR1401903 GANESH MURMU B.Tech- Mech shree Hlidw Industries i
; ‘ Ltd. Bhilwara
4 MUR1400891 SUKHPREET SINGH B.Tech- Mech e ik
v : Ltd. Bhilwara
5 MUR1500134 ROHIT KUMAR YADAV B.TECH-MECH SHREE ALLOYS
6  MUR1500296 SHAHBAZ KHAN' B.TECH-MECH SHREE ALLOYS
7 MUR1500047 - _ VIKAS VYAS B.TECH-MECH SHREE ALLOYS -
g © MUR1700513 VISHAL REGAR B.TECH-MECH SHREE ALLOYS
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* To: Projects {Shr
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Fw: Re : Diploma Students ;

Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnan|@mewarunwer5|ty co.in>
Thu 1/7/2021 12:06 PM

Tohodmech <hodmech@mewaruniversity.co.in>

From: Projects (Shree Alloys) <projects@shreealloys.com>
Sent: Thursday, }anuéry 7,20215:24 AM St
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>
Subject: Re: Re : Diploma Students ;

Sirs, -

With reference to the interviews conducted for diploma students, we are sorry to séy that we were véry much disappointed with the
students as not even a single student had information about the company or Job profile. We also observed lack of general basic’
technical soundncss reqmrcd in our company. -

We hope you will understand.

Thankmg You,

Sachm Kumar

. Dy. Manager (Projects)

From: Mr. Harish Gurnani

- Sent: Monday, January 04, 2021 11:54 AM

Alloys)
iploma Students

. Subject: Fw: Re :

Dear Sachin.

Awaiﬁng to hear on the results of P.Diploma screening process.
Reds. :

ys) <proiects@shreealioys.com>
' Sent: Saturday, December 26, 2020 5:18 AM

-~ To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewarnuniversity.co.in>

Subject: Re : Diploma Students

Sirs,

‘In cont}nuanon with the lrtuhng mail, scheduled date for Written Test (aptitude + technical) at our company for D:p]oma s:udcnts
(Only Bhilwara or Near By Residents) is 01/01/2021.

Please inform students according]y.

Thanking You,

Sachin Kumar .
- Dy. Manager (Projects)

From: Projects (Shree Alloys)

Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 6:47 PM -
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani

Subject: Diploma Students

- \S \
. z-\', "‘ (\%M :

05-02-2024, 12:36



Firefox ‘ : _ 2 ; ; . ; ; https://0ut1ook.0fﬁce.conaiUid/AAQkADczngSOTkaWYSMz...

Sirs,

With referér_u_:c to the inferview conducted on 21/11/2020 for diploma students, we are planning to have one Written Test (aptitude
+ teclinica_]) and another interview at our company for (Oniy Bhilwara or Near By Re'sidenﬁ). Student names are mentioned
below: R =5 !

1. Devendra Aheer

2. Mohammad Faruk

3. Shantanu Kumar Meena

4. Deepak Sharma

Please note that not a single student was prepared for the ré&:mitment process. We hope the students to be prepared this time.

The date of for the Written Test & interview will be shared éhorﬂy. Please inform the students. to be prepared for the same accordingly.

" Thanking You,

‘Sachin Kumar
Dy. Manager (Projects)

From: Mr, Harish Gurnani
Sent: Friday, December 04, 2020 12:04 PM

Subja;t: Re: Bt_ech:Sbudenls 3

How about the P.Diploma candidates ?

- From: Projects ($hree Alloys) <projects@shreealloys.com>
Sent: Friday, December 4, 2020 6:27 AM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani <[§gumal'1é@mewaruhivers ity.co.in>
Subject: Btech Students

Siré.

With reference to the interview conducted on 23/11/2020, we are planning to have one Written Test (aptitude + leéhnicalj at
our company for Btech students (Only Bhilwara or Near By Residents). Students names are mentioned below:

S.No. Name of Student Course C(.}PA ISGPAI Address . EmaillD- > Cnﬂtilgt
¥ Tt Percentage Ao :
= Vishal Regar B.Tech - | Bhilwara* | vishalregar00@email.com . 0649338820
2 Vikas Vyas . B.Tech 6.98 Chittorgarh viditvyasj2000@gmail.com . 19414793973
3 Shahbaz Khan B.Tech " 67 | Bhilwara shahbazkpathan66@email.c 19829061656
4 - Harsh Damami B.Tech - Bhilwara harshdamami6@gmail.com 7665512207 .
- Manu Pratap Singh B.Tech b CSTE Chittorgarh " manusivawat@gmailcory " 19024072309

The date of for the Written Test will be shared shortly. Please inform the students to be prepared for the same accordingly.

Thanking You,

Sachin Kﬁma.r . St
Dy. Manager (Projects)

Toth g o o (L _ ‘ ©05-02-2024, 12:36
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. From: Projects (Shree Alloys)
‘Sent: Friday, November 20, 2020 2:13 PM

https://outlook office.com/mail/id/AAQKADczY zgSOTkxLWY SMz...

From: Projects (Shree Alloys)

Sent: Monday, November 23, 2020 1:02 PM

. Toz Mr., Harish Gurnani

Subject: Zoom Interview Lmk

Sirs,

" - Below is the link for the schedule interview today. Please share it with the participating students.

Rahul Jain is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Rahul Jain's Zoom Meeting
Time: Nov 23,-2020 03;00 PM India -

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/i/91878486441pwd=MFZOQWh1NHFXT3Yrc2dyenRgS3pZQT0S

Meeting ID: 918 7848 6441
. Passcode: aT9PilL

Thanking You,

Sachin Kumar
Dy. Manager (Projects)

From: Projects (Shree Alioys)
Sent: Saturday, November 21, 2020 12:18 PM
To: Mr. Harish Gurnani

. Subject: Zoom Interview Link

Sii's, )

Below is the link for the schedule interview tqdéy. Please share it with the paflicipating students.

Rahul Jain is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Rahul Jain's Zoom Meeting
Time: Nov 21, 2020 03:00 PM India

Join Zoom Meetiﬁg

Meeting ID: 942 3417 2275
Passcode: uF4vBq

Thanking You,

‘Sachin Kumar
Dy. Manager (Projects)

To: Mr. Harish Gurnani : -
_Subject: Re: Resume-BTech. (Mach) Fmal y. ‘ W

05-02-2024, 12:36
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Dear Rahul ji.

; ﬁegards.

: Get Qutio

Subject Resume- BTech (Med'l ) Final yr.

https:floutlook.ofﬁce.com/maiUideAQk_ADcingSO’i'k'xLWYSMz...

Enclosed kj.ﬁdly find list of candidates shortlisted for the interview.

Interviews for dip‘lorﬁa students is scheduled on 21/11/2020. Interviews f:or‘B.Teéh students is scheduled on 2_3,-/ 11/2020.

As already discussed interviews shall be conducted via online meeting platforms like Skype! Zoom or Te]éphohic, Qe retju'estj

you to plcase inform students accordingly.

Thanking You,

Sachin Kumar :
Dy. Manager (Projects)

* From: Mr. Harish Gurnani

Sent: Thursday, Nevember 19, 2020 4:11 PM
To: Projects (Shree Alloys)

‘Subject: Fw: Resume-BT ech.(Mech.) Final yr.

Please find attach three more resumes of B.Tech candidates.

From: hodmech <hadmech @mewarumverslry co in>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 20208 122 AM
runiversity.co.in>

: Sub}ect Fwd: Elesume-BTech.(Med\.) Final yr.

Sir,
Kindly find the attached 3 resume of B.tech mechanical students,

k fp,!;A. ndroid

From: Mohammed Shoeab Sheikh <5hoeab@mewammversity co.in>
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2020 1:50:28 PM
To: hodmech <hodmech@mewarumver5|ty co. in>

P
Nt

05-02-2024, 12:36



F jfefox

1of1

'_Dy.rManager(Projects) o
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Re: MOU format from Mewar uniVersity.r

- Projects (Shree 'Alloys) < projects@shi'eealloys.com>

Wed 8/25/2021 11:16 AM .

To:Mr. Harish Gurnani <hgurnani@mewaruniversity.co.in>-

: Cc:y.mansinghka@s_hreea!loys.com <y-mansinghka@shreealloys.com>

ﬁ 1 attachments (1 MB)
MOU.25.08.2021.pdf.
Dear Sir, |
Attached kindly find MOU.
Kind Regards,

 Sachin Kumar

From: Mr. Harish Gurnéni , : ‘
‘Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 5:50 PM
To: Projects (Shree Alloys)

S (M PR AUVYY

~ Subject: MOU format from Mewar university.

Dear Sir. _
- Greetings from Mewar University,

"Furt_her to our conversation,please find the attach document,would request to send it back with

-your sign & stamp.
Regards.
Harish Gurnani.
Director. -
Mewar university.
Mob : 9672086000.

05022024, 12:32



